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TO:   All Weil-McLain Distributors and Agents 

FROM:  John Kopf – Sr. Commercial Product Manager 

SUBJECT:  EGH Atmospheric Boilers – Collector Hood 
 

On November 29, 2012, Weil-McLain sent out Marketing Bulletin MB-1228 announcing the EGH boiler product 
line was available for immediate ordering.  With this bulletin, we provided you a copy of the EGH Series 5 
revision to the Trade Price Schedule (TPS#51) reflecting the new part numbers.  

Shortly after the above announcement, Weil-McLain decided to go back to the old part numbers for the 
collector hoods. Here is a revised list of these part numbers: 

 
 
The ordering system can accept either part numbers, it will revert to the above part numbers automatically if 
the previous part numbers are used, but we ask you to start using the above part numbers immediately. 
 
We thank you for your understanding and support. Please contact your local Weil-McLain representative for 
additional information. 

Part number Collector Hood Price

450-014-750 EGH-85 Collector Hood 45$          

450-014-751 EGH-95 Collector Hood 52$          

450-014-752 EGH-105 Collector Hood 52$          

450-014-753 EGH-115 Collector Hood 58$          

450-014-754 EGH-125 Collector Hood 58$          


